# EFE DEMIRCI

efedemirci667@gmail.com

#### Personal

Hi there! My name is Efe Demirci and I go by @lounge.studio online. I constantly evolve myself in various realms of art, standing out with my experience in graphic design and photography. Additionally, I add a unique touch to projects with my illustration skills. I enjoy creating works in different fields, thus describing my style as multidisciplinary. You can find me riding my bike or capturing moments through my lens in my spare time.

### **Experience**

**Graphic Designer**Doğrucan Furniture
February - July 2024

Clothing Design Arkhe January - 2024

Freelance Designer Abra Creative Studio 2023 - 2024

Coaster Design Rast Beer Garden December - 2022

Poker Card Design Fend to Foe July 2022 - February 2023

## Designer/ Artist

### **Education**

**Üretimhane** Furniture Design Workshop February - March 2023

Yeditepe University, Istanbul Bachelor of Graphic Design September 2019 - June 2023

Pratt Institute Summer Course Summer Drawing Intense September 2020

Portfolio Studio Iris Portfolio Studio, Izmir September 2017 - July 2019

### Skills

Procreate
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Photoshop
Photography
Illustrating
Drawing
Brand Identity
Conceptualism
Art Direction

Languages

English

Turkish

Interests

Photography Fashion Illustration Vinyl